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Staff Report
TO: Members of the Board of Directors

FROM:        Sandra Dunlap, Director of Finance
Dennis Flower, Senior Store Keeper

DATE: August 23, 2023

SUBJECT:  Fuel and Diesel Contract with Hunt & Sons, Inc. - Extension

Finance

RECOMMENDATION
Approve extension of the fuel and diesel contract with Hunt & Sons, Inc. for all
of Nevada Irrigation District Fuel Sites, and authorize the General Manager to 
execute the necessary documents.

BACKGROUND:
The current fuel and diesel contract extension between NID and Hunt & Sons
Inc. has expired. Hunt & Sons Inc. has been contacted to discuss pricing and
has indicated that they would like to extend the contract for an additional five
years with the same terms and conditions, upon approval by the District’s Board 
of Directors.  

A survey was conducted of contracts that local city and public agencies that
purchase fuel to determine price comparisons. The contracts reviewed include 
joint purchasing contracts that NID could participate in. One of the primary 
contracts that local agencies in the region purchase fuel under is the 
Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) fuel contract. SACOG is an 
association of local governments with many agencies within the Sacramento 
region. The fuel pricing received from Hunt & Sons to provide the District fuel is 
at a lower cost than through the SACOG. 

After reviewing the prices from other agencies, it has been determined that NID
is getting a fair and competitive price. NID is currently paying $0.041 cents over
the Oil Price Information Service (OPIS) Rack average price per gallon for
Unleaded and Diesel for Placer, Grass Valley, Hydro, Scotts Flat Lake, Orchard
Springs Campground, and Long Ravine Campground. NID is currently paying
$0.045 cents over the OPIS Rack average price per gallon for the Bowman 
Lake, Bear Valley and Fuller Lake sites, because of the delivery distance.
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OPIS is the oil industry’s price benchmark. OPIS provides price transparency across 
the global fuel supply chain so that all stakeholders can buy and sell oil products with 
confidence.

Hunt & Sons Inc. and the District have had an excellent working relationship with 
great customer service for many years. Deliveries have been on time and NID has 
never run out of fuel. Based on the fuel prices other local agencies are paying, Hunt 
& Sons price is extremely competitive. Hunt & Sons has offered a five-year contract 
extension which would hold the current pricing through August 1, 2028.

Staff’s recommendation is to extend the contract for an additional five years with 
Hunt & Sons Inc. based upon SACOG’s greater Sacramento region price along with 
comparisons of other local agencies and the excellent customer service provided by 
Hunt & Sons along with their fair and competitive pricing. Hunt & Sons is also very 
familiar with all the District’s facilities, including the Upper Division and Recreation. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
None; already approved in the annual budget.

Attachments (6):
- Current Survey with Local Agencies
- 2012 Original Contract with Hunt & Sons, Inc.
- 2015 Extension
- 2018 Extension
- 2023 Contract Extension with Hunt & Sons, Inc.
- Letter from Josh Hunt of Hunt & Sons, Inc.
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Fuel Inquiry Information 8/1/2023 OPIS Rack
Average*

Organization Contact Phone Name of Fuel Supplier Gasoline Diesel Notes
City of Grass Valley Trish Buti 530-274-4308 Hunt & Sons Card Lock Flux Flux Price Fluctuates No Fixed Price
City of Grass Valley (Finance) Maryanne Hoffier 530-274-4302 Hunt & Sons Card Lock Flux Flux Price Fluctuates No Fixed Price
Nevada County (Finance) Josh 530-470-2825 Hunt & Sons Card Lock $0.100 $0.100 Hunt & Sons Contract Price
Placer County Water Agency Todd Deacon 530-823-4957 Hunt & Sons Contract $0.044 $0.044 Piggyback w/ Placer Co. Contract
Nevada Irrigation District Dennis Flower 530-271-6895 Hunt & Sons $0.041 $0.041 NID Contract
City of Lincoln Sandra Dunlap 530-271-6855 Local Fuel Stations Flux Flux Price Fluctuates No Fixed Price

* Oil Price Information Service

Hunt & Sons fuel cost to NID $0.028 per gallon less than SACOG agreement.
The Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) is an association of local governments in the Sacramento region.
SACOG members include the counties of El Dorado, Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo, Yuba and many local cities.
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NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
 

ADDENDUM 
TO 

AGREEMENT FOR GASOLINE AND DIESEL FUEL SERVICES  

August 1, 2023 

 
This ADDENDUM amends the AGREEMENT between NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT, a 
political subdivision of the State of California, 1036 West Main Street, Grass Valley, California 
95945-5424, and HUNT & SONS, INC., a California corporation, PO Box 1012, South Auburn 
Street, Grass Valley, California, 95945-4301, for a public service titled “GASOLINE AND 
DIESEL FUEL SERVICES” dated August 1, 2012, as follows: 

 
TERM: 
The term of the AGREEMENT (Paragraph 16) shall commence on August 1, 2023 
through July 31, 2028. 

 
All other terms and conditions of the AGREEMENT shall remain in place, in accordance with the 
AGREEMENT between DISTRICT and SUPPLIER dated the 1st day of August, 2012. 

 
This ADDENDUM is executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto in the year and day first 
written above. The signatories certify that they possess the authority to execute this ADDENDUM 
for their respective institutions. 

 
 

 
HUNT & SONS, INC. 

 
 

By     
Josh M. Hunt, General Manager 

Hunt & Sons, Inc. 
 
 

Date    

NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
 
 

By     
Jennifer Hanson, General Manager 

Nevada Irrigation District 
 
 

Date    
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Troy Texeira  

Purchasing Department 

Nevada Irrigation District 

Re:  Fuel Contract 

Hi Troy, 

Hunt & Sons, Inc. would be happy to extend the current NID fuel contract for an additional five 

years with no changes to the current price structure.  We have enjoyed our business relationship 

and look forward to continuing it for many years to come.  Thank you for the opportunity to 

continue working with the District and please let me know if you need any additional 

information.     

Thanks, 

Josh 

Josh Hunt  

CEO  

Hunt & Sons, Inc. 
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